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Subject: Re: Flock Safety - WFdecf5
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Hi Jacob, I have talked to Flock and they are accepting of the change in the document. Last I
heard they are waiting for TCU to also approve the change. Then they will get it signed and
back to me. They said it would be in docusign for signatures, but I'll need to download it and
get it back into the system with their signatures. Is all this ok?

Rick

RICHARD C. HELFERS, PH. D.
Associate Professor of Criminal Justice and Public Administration
Social Sciences

W: 903-566-7399  |  rhelfers@uttyler.edu  |  www.uttyler.edu

The University of Texas at Tyler  |  3900 University Blvd. Tyler, Texas 75799

The University of Texas at Tyler

From: McGaha, Jacob <Jacob.McGaha@uttyler.edu>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 12:30 PM
To: Richard Helfers <rhelfers@uttyler.edu>
Subject: RE: Flock Safety - WFdecf5

Good afternoon,

Can you provide an update for this workflow?

Thank you,

JACOB MCGAHA
Contracts Specialist
Off of Contract Administration

W: 903-877-7912
Jacob.McGaha@uttyler.edu  |  contractadminhsc@uttyler.edu  |  www.uthct.edu

From: McGaha, Jacob 
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 3:41 PM
To: Richard Helfers <rhelfers@uttyler.edu>
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Negotiation - Review, Revise & Finalize:

® taylor@uttyler.edu 10/18/2023 3:02PM

Hi Dr. Helfers, Attached is the Agreement with Flock Safety which has been reviewed
for legal content. Please have the Vendor note the revisions throughout the
Agreement, sign the Agreement, and return to you. You may then forward the
‘document to me through Symplr for signature and execution by the University.









Subject: Flock Safety - WFdecf5

Good afternoon,

Please view latest comment left by legal in workflow referenced above. Please follow their
instructions before submitting your review.

Thank you,

JACOB MCGAHA
Contracts Specialist
Off of Contract Administration

W: 903-877-7912
Jacob.McGaha@uttyler.edu  |  contractadminhsc@uttyler.edu  |  www.uthct.edu
The University of Texas at Tyler Health Science Center  |  11937 U.S. Hwy. 271 Tyler, Texas 75708
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